
From: Simon, Jason
Sent: 12/10/2012 3:36:26 PM
To: Vege, Anupama (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AlVB)
Cc: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Please send word doc. Thx

Thanks Anu,

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

From: Vege, Anupama [mailto:A1VB@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 3:36 PM 
To: Simon, Jason 
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Please send word doc. Thx

Jason

Per our conversation, I am attaching the table that you requested. Please let me know if you
need anything else.

Thanks
Anu

From: Simon, Jason fmailto:iason.simon@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 10:09 AM

SB GT&S 0325799

mailto:A1VB@pge.com
mailto:iason.simon@cpuc.ca.qov1


To: Vege, Anupama
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Please send word doc. Thx

Hi Anupama,

Can you please track down the word document for this file and send it off to me. I will need it 
today to work on a resolution.

Thanks

Jason L. Simon, CFA

Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

PG&ETs committed to protecting, our customers' privacy. . , . , x ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/

SB GT&S 0325800

http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/

